CENTER for J UDICIAL ACCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Offiice Box 8101 Tel. (914)421-1200 E-Mail: mail@judgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org

March 19, 2019

New York Court of Appeals
Clerk’s Office

20 Eagle Street

Albany, New York 12207-1095

ATT: Court Attorney Susan Dautel

RE: Deputy Clerk Heather Davis’ March 4, 2019 letter
Center for Judicial Accountability, et al. v. Cuomo, et al. — Citizen-Taxpayer Action

Dear Court Attorney Dautel:
Once again, thank you for your assistance.

Attached, as discussed, is the exchange of e-mail of today’s date between myself and Assistant
Solicitor General Frederick Brodie, confirming his consent to my request for a further extension of
time for appellants’ filing of their letter in support of their appeal, of right — which will also extend
respondents’ time. Both sides’ letters will now be due on Wednesday, March 27, 2019.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

STAQ NP od I

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant,

acting on her own behalf, & as director of the Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc., & on behalf of the People of the State of New
York & the Public Interest

Enclosure

cc: Assistant Solicitors General Frederick Brodie & Victor Paladino



Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:13 PM

To: ‘Brodie, Frederick'

Cc: 'Paladino, Victor'

Subject: Thank you -- CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action: Request for your consent to

extension of time for filing of letter-comments to the Court of Appeals regarding
appellants' appeal of right

Dear Mr. Brodie,

Thank you for your consent. | will so-advise the Court and confirm by letter, sending you a copy.

Elena Sassower

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:07 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action: Request for your consent to extension of time for filing of letter-
comments to the Court of Appeals regarding appellants' appeal of right

Dear Ms. Sassower,
Thank you for your email.

| consent to the proposed extension of the time to respond to the Court’s March 4, 2019 letter, so that responses would
be due on or before Wednesday, March 27.

As before, this consent is given on the condition that the extension will apply equally to appellants and respondents.
Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

(518) 776-2317

Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:40 PM
To: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>; Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action: Request for your consent to extension of time for filing of letter-
comments to the Court of Appeals regarding appellants' appeal of right
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TO: Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie
Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino

As | am rather exhausted from copying, assembling, and inventorying the record of appellants’ four appellate motions,
which | priority mailed to the Court yesterday at about 5:30 pm, and am still in the initial stages of laying out my letter-
comments in support of appellants’ appeal of right, with necessary legal research yet undone, plus other matters
requiring my attention, | telephoned Court Attorney Susan Dautel (518-455-7701), to inquire as to the procedure for a
further extension of time. It appears to be identical to what she told me with regard to the initial extension She again
instructed that | contact you and request your consent — which would extend time for both sides.

Would you be agreeable to an extension to Wednesday, March 2777
Thank you.
Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant
on her own behalf, as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.,

& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public Interest
914-421-1200



